{(Address)

700158732467

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pekur  []war [ mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies - Certificates of Status = ... 1, " CERTeL T

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

g \?"‘\O‘f




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Adriana Silva [as@njcpas.com]
Sent:  Friday, July 24, 2009 10:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE - EIN # 26-110167Q
"u,

Please make address change for this company:

AMT Trust LLC
Document Number: LO7000095678
EIN # 26-1101670

Principal Office: 2200 NW 32M0 street Suite 1500 Pompano Beach, FL 33069-1012
Mailing Address: 423 Ferry Street Newark, NJ 07105

You should have a Florida Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative (DR-835) on record, since we
already faxed on 07/14/09 to Florida Department of Revenue.

Thank you,

Adriana Silva

Pereira & Azevedo, LLC
Liberty Payroll Solutions, LLC
52-54 Rome Street

Newark, NJ 07105
973-466-1663 X236
www.NJCPAS.com

(]

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
1).5. federal tax advice contained in this communication {(including any attachments} is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This information may contain confidential and/or privileged material and is only transmitted
for the intended recipient. Any review, re- transmission, on version or hard copy, copying, reproduction, circulation,
publication, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action, or omission to take action, and reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient will be enforced by all legal means, including action for
damages. If you receive this message in error, please contact the sender at (973) 466-1663 and delete the material from
any computer, Disk drive, diskette, or other storage device or media. .

L N oW N iayartalon)



